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STATE OF HAWAII 488 MR "5 A 03

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS
830 PUNCHBOWL STREET, ROOM 321
HONOLULU, HAWAIl 96813

www.hawaii.govilabor
Phone: (808) 586-8842 / Fax: (808) 586-9099

Email: dlir.director@hawaii.gov

March 4, 20008

TO: The Honorable Marcus R. Oshiro, Chair
House Committee on Finance

The Honorable Rosalyn H. Baker, Chair
Senate Committee on Ways and Means

FROM: Darwin L..D. Ching, Director % ﬂ)g C Lo

,TM/ Department of Labor and Industrial Relations

SUBJECT: Grant and Subsidy Applications for 2008-2009

In accordance with your correspondence dated February 14, 2008, the Department of Labor and
Industrial Relations (DLIR) respectfully submits the enclosed statement of findings for CIPs and
GIAs that the satisfies the mission and objectives of LBR903, Office of Community Service. The
remaining CIPs and GIAs which do not meet the mission and objectives of the Office of
Community Services are being transferred to other departments.

Should you have any questions, please call me at 586-8844, or have your staff contact
M. Patrick Fukuki, Business Management Officer, at 586-8888.

¢: Department of Budget and Finance
Linda Smith, Senior Policy Advisor, Governor’s Office
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